
Dear Alison 
 
  
 
I refer to the attached letter from Brain McLoughlin and attach Dr Taylor’s email 
in response. Please acknowledge receipt. 
 
  
 
Kind regards 
 
  
 
Douglas Jessiman 
 
Partner 
 
  
 
bto solicitors 
 
48 St Vincent Street Glasgow G2 5HS 
 
T:    
 
F:  
 
www.bto.co.uk 
 
  
 
From: BOB TAYLOR [mailto:   
Sent: 04 April 2013 15:32 
To: Jessiman, Douglas 
Subject: Hyponatraemia Inquiry 
 
  
 
Douglas, 
 
  
 
Please find my response to the letter of 26th March from the Inquiry below. 
 
  
 
As I stated in my previous answer an anaesthetist and a paediatrician, as named, 
from each of the four major hospitals in each Board area outside Belfast were 
invited to the SCLG.  
 
Following a SCLG meeting in October 2000 I believe that I sent the agreed 
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Meningococcal Guideline to Dr Halahakoon, Consultant Paediatrician in the Erne 
Hospital/Sperrin Lakeland Trust. 
 
  
 
A Consultant Anaesthetist, Dr Cathy Armstrong, from the Erne Hospital, also in 
the Western Board area, joined the SCLG and she attended at least one meeting on 
the 3rd April 2001. 
 
  
 
Bob 
 
  
 
 
 
  _____   
 
This email (including any attachments) is confidential. Its contents are 
protected by copyright and may be privileged. If received in error please contact 
us on  or at lawyers@ and delete it from your system. 
Brechin Tindal Oatts ("bto") does not accept any responsibility for viruses and 
it is your responsibility to scan this email (and any attachments). bto's email 
system is subject to random monitoring. 
No contract may be concluded by bto by email unless the sender is a partner or 
associate of bto and the email expressly states that it is intended to create a 
contract. Views expressed in this email are the views of the sender and may not 
reflect the views of bto. A list of the partners of bto is available for 
inspection during office hours at 48 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5HS. 
 
  _____   
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